
CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE 
Planning Department 
David Campbell, Director 
 
 
            Mayor Timothy M. Keller 
 
 

Find Hydrology forms and information at: cabq.gov/planning/development-review-services/hydrology-section Page 1 of 1 

PO Box 1293 

Albuquerque 

NM 87103 

www.cabq.gov 

June 14, 2019 
 
 
David Soule, P.E. 
Rio Grande Engineering 
PO Box 93924 
Albuquerque, NM 87199 
 
 
RE: 7901 Las Lomitas NE 
 Grading Plan Stamp Date: 6/6/19 
 Drainage File: D16D002I 
 
Dear Mr. Soule:  
 
Based on the submittal received on 6/6/19, the grading plan cannot be approved until the 
following corrections are made: 
 
Prior to Grading/Building Permit: 
 
1. This lot got re-subdivided since the master plan and is now a 1-acre lot (43577.65SF). 

Hydrology, allowable discharge rate, SWQV, Hydraulics, etc…. all will all need to be 
updated and a revised plan submitted. 
 

2. Once the updated SWQV is determined, a treasury deposit slip can be generated. 
 

3. Legal description is incorrect. 
 

4. The Master Plan shows this property discharging entirely to the street, so the plan to convert 
the manhole to an inlet and drain west won’t be acceptable. 
 

5. Is the rock plating detail for the steep west and south slope? If so, it should be called out. 
 

If you have any questions, please contact me at 924-3695 or dpeterson@cabq.gov. 
 
 

Sincerely, 

  
Dana Peterson, P.E. 
Senior Engineer, Planning Dept. 
Development Review Services 

https://www.cabq.gov/planning/development-review-services/hydrology-section
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7901 LAS LOMITAS

6/6/19

BASIN TO INLET

BASIN TO STREET

Weighted E Method
2100 osuna

Existing Developed Basins
100-Year, 6-hr.

Basin Area Area Treatment A Treatment B Treatment C Treatment D Weighted E Volume Flow
(sf) (acres) % (acres) % (acres) % (acres) % (acres) (ac-ft) (ac-ft) cfs

EXISTING 58692 1.347 0% 0 50.0% 0.674 50.0% 0.67369 0% 0.000 0.955 0.107 3.65
ALLOWED 58692 1.347 0% 0 4.0% 0.054 19.0% 0.256 78% 1.051 1.900 0.213 5.87

PROPOSED TO INLET 47670 1.094 0% 0 10.0% 0.109 7.0% 0.0766 83% 0.908 1.917 0.175 4.76
PROPOSED TO STRET 11022 0.253 0% 0 0.0% 0.000 30.0% 0.07591 70% 0.177 1.823 0.038 1.07

TOTAL PROPOSED 58692 1.347 0% 0 #DIV/0! 0.109435 139% 0.15251 712% 1.085434   0.213 5.83

Equations:

Weighted E = Ea*Aa + Eb*Ab + Ec*Ac + Ed*Ad / (Total Area)

Volume = Weighted D * Total Area

Flow = Qa * Aa + Qb * Ab + Qc * Ac + Qd * Ad

Where for 100-year, 6-hour storm (zone 3)
Ea= 0.53 Qa= 1.57
Eb= 0.78 Qb= 2.28 water quality requirement 1339.6
Ec= 1.13 Qc= 3.14  Elective Fee in Lieu $10,717.14
Ed= 2.12 Qd= 4.7  

THE SUBJECT PROPERTY IS LOCATED WITHIN THE LAS LOMITAS MASTER DRAINAGE PLAN (D16D002). THE DRAINAGE PLAN IDENTIFIES THIS ENTIRE LOT DRAINING TO 
THE ADJACENT POND. THE POND IS A DETENTION BASIN THAT DISCHARGES WEST.  THE SITE IS ALLOWED TO DISCHARGE AT A PEAK RATE OF 5.87 CFS. THE PROPOSED 
DEVELOPMENT  WILL CONSIST OF TWO BASINS, THE MAJORITY OF THE LOT WILL DRAIN 4.76 CFS TO AN EXISTING STORM DRAIN. THE EXISTING MANHOLE WILL BE 
REMOVED AND A TYPE D INLET INSTALLED. THE FRONT PORTION OF THE LOT WILL DISCHARGE 1.07 CFSTO THE STREET WHERE IT IS CAPTURED BY AN INLET DIRECTLY SOUTH 
OF THE SITE AND CONVEYED TO THE ADJACENT POND. DUE TO THE PROXIMITY OF THE DISCHARGE TO THE PIPE AND INLET COMPARED TO THE OUTLET THE SYSTEM
 PEAK WILL OCCUR AFTER THE FLOW FROM THIS SITE IS CONVEYED TO POND. THE DEVELOPER ELECTS TO PAY A FEE IN LIEU OF $10,717.14 FOR THE FIRST FLUSH REQUIREMENT 
THE SITE WILL DISCHARGE AT A PEAK RATE OF 5.83 CFS WHICH IS LESS THAN THE 5.87 ALLOWED IN THE MASTER DRAINAGE PLAN.

DROP INLET CALCULATIONS

POND TYPE OF AREA Q H H  ALLOW
INLET (SF) (CFS) (FT) (FT)

 SINGLE D 3.84 9.52 0.2651 0.5

ORIFICE EQUATION
Q = CA  sqrt(2gH)
C = 0.6
g = 32.2

INLETS IN SUMP CONDITION.  ONE INLET CAN HANDLE THE FLOW ,
FLOW DOUBLED DUE TO SUMP CONDITION
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